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RFP 23/2018 SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF FREE STANDING WATER DISPENSERS AND 

DELIVERY OF BOTTLED WATER TO CERTAIN SARS OFFICES, NATIONWIDE FOR A PERIOD OF 36 MONTHS 

  
 

RFP Communication #2 
 

Date of Issue: 08 June 2018 
 
1. Answers to questions posed by Bidders. 
 
 

Question and Answer Table 
 

No Question Answer 

1.  Does SARS need separate files for the clusters for pricing? 

No, one file will suffice. Bidders should also refer to the notes on the 

pricing template. 

2.  Will the water tested by SANAS or testing lab certificate be sufficient? 
Yes 

3.  Can the bidders email their responses? 

No, all tender responses should be submitted to the SARS Tender Office, 

please refer to page 11 & 12 of the Main RFP document. 

4.  
The model of the dispensing, does it have to be connected to water 
supply or just standing alone? 

No 

5.  Does SARS require the dispensers with ice or fridge function? 

No, the function of the dispensers must provide hot & cold water only. 

Please refer to the specification document. 

6.  Are bidders allowed to use their own contract? Bidders are not allowed to use their own contract. They can comment on 
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Errata 

 
No Document Ref Original Text / Description Corrected Text / Description 

1.  None    

 

Documents Re-issued 

 
No Original Document Updated / New Version 
1 None  

 
Additional Documents Issued 

 
No Additional Documents Issued 

1 Briefing session Presentation 

2 Affidavit – EME Gen 12022018 

3 Affidavit – QSE Gen 12022018 

 

the attached draft SLA. 

7.  

Page 13 of the Main RFP document refers to - Annual financial statement 

submission. If the Entity will be tendering for the 1st time and has not traded 

before, what kind of documentation should be submitted? 

 

The entity accounting officer should attach the Explanatory letter stating 

that they are a new entity that never traded before and that they could not 

provide the financial statements 

8.  

The tender makes reference to employees of "Government Entities" who will 

be disqualified if they Tender. Does this also refer to SOE's? E.g: ESKOM, 

Telkom, PRASA etc 

According to the PFMA schedule 2 and 3 for Public Entities, the organ of 

the State includes SOE’s. Therefore a bidder must refer to the policy of the 

organisation he/she is working for to get more clarity regarding doing 

business with the state. 


